November 24, 1970

Hugh L. Johnston, Sr. Estate
719 Midland Tower Building
Midland, Texas 79701

Re: Continental State Well
No.5-C, 30-17-29, Eddy
County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

On September 30, 1965, drilling operations on the subject well
were suspended at a total depth of 951 feet. The well has been
in a temporarily abandoned status since that time. On June 5,
1970, this office approved the change in ownership of other wells
on this lease to Shenandoah 0il Corporation. Shenandoah advises
us, however, that they did not acquire ownership of the subject
wall number 5.

At this time, we are asking that you submit plans to recommence
the drilling of this well or outline a program for the plugging

of the same. Please submit either proposal on Commission Form
C-103 within thirty (30) days.

If there are any questions on this matter, please do not hesitate
to call upon me.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R. L. Stamets
RLS s jw



